Chapel Hill Public Arts Commission
Meeting Summary – March 9, 2011
Present:  Jerry Bolas, Chair; Enid Handler, Vice Chair; Nancy Kitterman; Amanda Miller; Steve Wright, Public Art Coordinator; Jeff York, Public Art Administrator; Penny Rich, Chapel Hill Town Council; guest elin o’Hara slavic 
Absent:  Andrew Gerschutz; Alexander McSpadden; Scott Radway; Jennifer Wales;
I.
 Call to Order / Introductions
Bolas called the meeting to order at 5:35 p.m.
II.  Approval of Minutes
The approval of minutes was tabled for next meeting due to a lack of quorum.

III.  Discussion of 523 Project Evaluation Criteria
Bolas said that while no mandate yet exists for the Public Arts Commission’s relationship with 523 East Franklin, nor a RFQ/P process for the solicitation of programming proposals for the space, it is probable that the Town will turn to the CHPAC for input on proposed projects and thus the CHPAC should begin initial brainstorming for proposal evaluation criteria.  Commissioners generated and discussed the following criteria possibilities:

- Is the space feasible / adequate for the project and potential audience?

- Is 523 the only venue in the area that can enable the project?

- Will the project in question address the community’s history or heritage?
- Does the project have cultural relevance?

- Does the project enrich the visitor/viewer/participant’s experience?

- What value would the project be adding?

- Does the project have artistic merit/integrity?

- Does the project have educational merit?

- Does the project serve or connect to the community?

- Can the project connect to / attract the audience of visitors to special Chapel Hill/UNC events already scheduled?

- Does the applicant understand 523’s limitations in terms of staff support and space?

- Has this or a similar project been done in the area in the past two years?

- Does the project address/serve a community not usually addressed/served by art projects?

- Is the project interdisciplinary? 

- Is the project collaborative?

IV.  UNC Art Department Project Proposal
o’Hara slavic presented a proposal supported by the UNC Art Department to create a CHART (Chapel Hill Art) Museum at 523 East Franklin Street that would be staffed and programmed by UNC instructors and students in collaboration with the Town, which would provide input and building maintenance.  Collaborations with local communities and schools are also envisioned.  o’Hara would serve as Director (compensated by UNC) and York would be the Town liaison.  A three year renewable contract is proposed. o’Hara slavic is applying to UNC for a $10,000 and a $50,000 grant for this proposal.

The CHPAC had many questions about how the proposed endeavor would balance collaborations, rights and opportunities between UNC, Public Arts programs and initiatives, other Town interests, and interests from the wider community.  The CHPAC was also concerned about the potentially quick timeline for consideration of this project by the CHPAC, Town Council and the community if a decision had to be made prior to the establishment of the budget for the 2012 fiscal year.  The contemporary focus of the proposal was questioned in light of community requests for the inclusion of historical and other forms of programming at 523.  Alternate spatial allotments and timelines were discussed.  The desire to see how similar models worked in other communities was expressed, and Bolas recommended that York and o’Hara develop more specifics for the proposal.

V.  Final Review 523 East Franklin Street Concept Statement
A request was made that a better name than “523 East Franklin Street” be chosen for the facility.  No other changes were suggested.

VI.  Review Revised Artist Selection Panel Procedures
Those present favored the revised procedures and the proposed change to Bylaw Article V, but no action was taken due to the lack of quorum.

VII.  Review Revised Percent for Art Guidelines
Handler asked if the guidelines conflicted at all with the current Gift Policy; commissioners felt there were no conflicts.  Bolas asked if an Annual Public Art Plan was expected to be presented this year and York replied in the affirmative and added that the CHPAC may wish to review it.  Wright noted some typos and the need to update the Documentation section.

VIII.  Public Art Staff Quick Reports
- Ray King Aquatic Center floor situation – No developments.  York may soon write a letter to King.  
- Oakwood Park / Clay Studio Children’s Gate Tile Project update – Project dates are Saturday, June 4 and Sunday June 5, led by artist Carmen Elliott.  More details will be shared as project develops.
- “Our Town” NEA Grant Project with Kidzu – Office is seeking a grant in collaboration with Kidzu Children’s Museum that would allow an artist to be placed on the project design team.  It is a $50,000 grant requiring an equal match.
- Local Histories Exhibition update – The opening night had a steady stream of guests totaling 300 – 500, with good neighborhood attendance and feedback.
- Harriet Tubman presentation at 523 and schools report – The Office arranged for a one-person performance for 30 Teen Center mentors and mentees at 523, as well as two other performances at Smith and Phillips Middle Schools.  Images of the performance were shown.
- Tibetan Sand Painting update at 523 – The project is scheduled to occur at 523 from May 21 – 30, and a website for the project may be found at www.monkstour.info.  
- Veterans Memorial at Chapel Hill Project update – The Cemetery Board meets tonight to consider the issuance of an RFQ for an artist to work with the Veteran’s Memorial design team.
- Scrapel Hill selection update – Wright showed images of selected work. 
- Exhibition Series selection update – Wright showed images of selected work.

IX.  Committee Reports
- Artists-in-Residence Committee – As the collaboration with the Teen Center is not well-attended, artist Peg Gignoux will now lead the Between the Lines project with youth recruited by the Sacrificial Poets at her studio.  The CHPAC may wish to temporarily suspend this committee until new committees are determined this summer as the project is currently under Office administration and the Chair has resigned from the commission.
- Permanent Collection – Handler and Wright reported that an effort to assess and label all Town art holdings has begun.  Handler asked that pieces not in the Permanent Collection but of historical value be labeled accordingly.  This committee will soon present a collections management and acquisitions policy.
- Community Art Project – Miller said the artists are making good progress with the residents of Abbey Court, documenting their steps, hosting art classes, and getting to know residents. The artists plan on participating in the upcoming Water Festival.  A final artwork will be installed at 523 starting May 31 and will run from June 10 – July 10.

- Juried Exhibitions Series – Wright reported that the selection jury recently reviewed 100 portfolios and directed the Office to notify 61 of these artists that they were not accepted.  The remaining artists may be organized to show at Town Hall and or 523, and a few were designated as alternates.  Commissioners thought some shows should be scheduled for Town Hall right away, and more shows may be arranged for Town Hall and/or 523 after further CHPAC deliberation.  The deadline for notifying artists of the jury’s selection is March 14.

X.  Calendar of Work
The CHPAC reviewed the current calendar of work.  A Commissioner is needed to serve on the Festifall Committee.

XI.  Other Announcements / Public Comments
No comments were offered.

XII.  Adjourn
The meeting adjourned at 7:35 p.m. 
